

Wilmington Mich 10 1891

Mr Eliabarn.

My dear Sir,

Peter & Davis have made arrangements to borrow \$1000 upon the place upon which the deed is which he thought from your letter to W. C. Y. Parker was the amount due but when he wrote with your statement was received showing a balance of something over \$200 due he could not borrow that amount upon the property. Peter says that he has no idea of giving quiet possession of either one of the places and whenever the property is sold you will have to file a bill of ejectment

To get possession of the property ^{will}
Mr S. L. Armstrong and myself
want to do the same in reference
to the Whittemore place which
we sold to Peter. Let me know
in time of this what you
are doing about the
matter.

Very truly yours
David Packard